
Shabina Khan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Domnic Romell [domnic@romellgroup.com]
Tuesday, August 12,20142:08 PM
MCHI-CREDAI Secretariat
Re: Regarding Various representations

Hello Avdhoot

Pis go ahead with Nayan bhai 4 point as per the trail mail

Sent from my iPhone

On 12-Aug-2014, at 13:36, "MCHI-CREDAI Secretariat" <secretariat@mchi.net> wrote:

MOST URGENT
Dear Shri Romell Sir,

With reference to trail mail and attachments, kindly advise about these four representations which can

be discussed in today's Managing Committee Meeting.

Waiting for your earliest reply.

Regards,

Avadhoot Rane

From: Nayan Shah - In Office [mailto:nas@mayfairhousing.com]
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 3:26 PM
To: vimal.shah@hubtown.co.in; vimal.shah@ackruticity.com; dharmesh.jain@nirmallifestyle.com;
mayur@marathonrealty.com; mayur164@gmail.com; deepakg.dosti@gmail.com;
deepak@dostirealty.com; boman@rustomjee.com; naineshshah@terraformrealty.com
Cc: sshussain50@yahoo.com; ceo@mchLnet; avadhoot@mchLnet; 'MCHI-CREDAI Secretariat';
goyal@mchLnet
Subject: Regarding Various representations

Dear Vimal, Dharmesh, Mayur, Deepak, Boman and Nainesh,

In the Core Committee meeting on so" of July I had given four representations -

1) Addressed to the Revenue Secretary

2) Addressed to the Settlement Commissioner

3) Addressed to the Secretary Co-operation
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4) Addressed to the Inspector General of Registration and Controller of Stamp

At that point of time you had mentioned that these would be looked by the task owner Mr.

Domnic Romell. I have also forwarded to him. So I would want these four representations to be

put up in the agenda of our meeting on Tuesday the iz" of August.

Regards, c

Nayan

*********************************
Regd Office :
Mayfair Housing Pvt. Ltd.
1, Mayfair Meridian,
Ceaser Road, Off. S. V. Road,
Arnboli,Near St. Blaise Church
Andheri (West),Mumbai-400 058
Tel: 6723 2300/301 /302
Fax: 6723 2358
Web Site: http://vvww.mavfairhousing.com
E-Mail: info(a)mavfairhousing.com
CIN: U70100MH1986PTC041829

<Representation for the Revenue Secretary - 30.07.2014.pdf>

<Representation for the Settlement Commissioner - 30.07.2014.pdf>

<Detailed representation reg. seeking effective and realistic directives ....pdf>

<Suggestions to Inspector General of Registration and Controller of Stamp ....pdf>
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